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From: Aldred, Tom - UKGI 
Sent: Thu, 20 Jun 2019 07:58:45 +0000 
To: Cooper, Tom - UKGI; Watson, Richard - UKGI;Clarke, Stephen - UKGI 
Subject: RE: Group Litigation - Board Subcommittee 

A very interesting read. Seems like they're actually addressing our questions for the first time 

Tom Aldred, Post Office Shareholder Team, UKGI --------------------------------------------------
Ti ----. --. --. --. --. -.-GRO 

From: Cooper, Tom - UKGI 
Sent: 20 June 2019 08:45 
To: Aldred, Tom UKGI - O  ;Watson, Richard UKGI 
._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.__.GRO -- _._. - _._._._._.;Clarke, Stephen - UKGI _._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._GR_O_._.—._._._.-_._._._._._._._._._._._; 
Subject: FW: Group Litigation - Board Subcommittee 

Tom Cooper 
Director 
UK Government Investments 
1 Victoria Street I London I SW1 H OFT 

L GR9----
E: L, Jm,  .GRO

PA: ---------------

From:  Ben Foat- _.--------
Sent: 19 June 2019 21:13 
To: Alisdair Cameron GRO - ---------- Watson, Richard - UKGI . . . . . . . . . .

.GRo Cooper, Tom - 
UKGL._. ..._._._._._,_._._._._._._..

GRO
. ._._._._._._. . 

Cc: Watts Alan ._._._._._._._._._._._._.cRo
_._Y 

ienderson, Tom ;._._ -GRO

Massey, Kirster_._. cRo =------  ,andrew. parsons GRO_._._._._._-_-_-_-_._._.-._._._._._.' 

GRO :Tom Beezer _ _ _ ---Ro_ - -- Rodric Williams 
rick Bourke 

GRO ._;Angela Van-Den-Bogerd1__ GRO A------------- -

_GRo .;Mark

Subject: FW: Group Litigation - Board Subcommittee 

Al, Tom and Richard, 

As you are aware, we have a pre-meeting tomorrow to discuss our approach for the Kelly 
Tolhurst MP meeting on Monday 24 June. A copy of a draft agenda of that meting and speaking 
note covering the issues (change of strategy, update on the litigation, settlement etc has been 
set out) is attached. We are also in the process of finalising a timetable which sets out the 
litigation milestones as well as our operational workstream program and horizon contingency 
planning. 
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Following that meeting, we have the Board Sub-Committee with the following agenda: 

• Horizon Trial Update - Tony Robinson QC update 
• Horizon Trial contingency planning — Deloitte update 
• Common Issues appeal 
• Preparation for Kelly Tolhurst MP meeting 
• Claimants' Schedules of Information 
• Annual Report and Accounts. 

We will circulate the agenda to the Board Subcommittee but do let us know if you would also 
like the above attachments to go to them in advance of the meeting or otherwise it is an agenda 
item which will be for discussion. 

Kind regards 
Ben Foat 
General Counsel 
Post Office Limited 

GRO

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are 
not the named recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents 
of this communication. If you have received this in error, please contact the sender by reply 
email and then delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions expressed within this 
email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated. 

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 
Finsbury Dials, 20 Finsbury Street, London EC2Y 9AQ. 
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